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UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH ALABAMA

MEMORANDUM

Academic Affairs

DATE: July 19, 2023

TO: Bri Ard {Co-Chair) Zoya Khan {FS)
Maya Pereira de Andrade  Catherine Preston

(Co-Chair) Nancy Rice

Ermanno Affuso Christine Rinne
Raj Chaudhury Brigette Soderlind
Connie Cook Graduate Student:

Peggy Delmas Lauren Tin

FROM: Andrea M. Kent, Ph.D.
Executive Vice President and Provost

SUBJECT: USA Council on International Education and Scholarship 2023-2024

This will serve as your appeointment to serve on the USA Council on International Education and
Scholarship (USACIES) for the 2023-2024 academic year. Dr. Bri Ard and Ms. Maya Pereira de
Andrade will co-chair the Council and nofify you of meetings.

The work of this Council is an essential element for guiding and implementing international efforts

in support of the University's International Mission and Sirategic Plan.

On behalf of the University community, please accept my appreciation for your willingness to
serve, If, for any reason you are unable to do so, please noftify Dr. Bri Ard or Ms. Maya Pereira de
Andrade as soon as possible,
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